Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG REF: 2466993465SG-003 || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 8479 T & SMT 5042 L ON

5-MAR-23 *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG23002429/Aya3

Dear Bennie,
No DS for this case. TP repairer engaged solicitor for PRI.

We will submit our report soonest.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AlG REF: 24669934655G-003 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 8479 T & SMT 5042 L ON 5-MAR-23

Hi Hsiao Tong
We spoke earlier on the above matter.

Please be informed we received PD LOD from the TP solicitor, M/s Vision Law LLC. [Refer to Merimem for the copy of the
LOD]

Kindly assist in confirming if you are handling the PD claim via DS with the TP repairer.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Deputy Manager — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan®@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:



If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Claims Admin Support <ClaimsAdminSupport@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LETTER OF CLAIM FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 5042 L AND SJL 8479 TON
5-MAR-23

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

OUR REF: AM-atv-INS-J38-119706-23

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please see enclosed Letter of Claim dated 13 March 2023 together with supporting documents for your attention.
Kindly acknowledge receipt.

KIND REGARDS,

MS ANNA TAN

Secretary

VISION LAW LLC
Tel: 65342811 ext 124

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
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attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



